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MEMORANDUM

To:

From

Finance Committee

Wes Wilder, Maintenance Superintendent !P'uJ'
Date: 3/71/21

RE: Repair of 201,2 Ford F250

At the February 2021 ftrll board meeting I presented the results of putting the 2012 F250 out for bid. At
that time all bids were rejected and consideration of replacing the motor and retaining it as a

maintenance vehicle were discussed. Due to the lack of budgeted monies to do this with I was asked to
research how this could be funded. After speaking with the treasurer, monies would need to be

transferred from the fund balance to line item 402-234-981.002 (Maintenance Vehicles). lt is my
recommendation that this transfer be made and that the vehicle remains with the maintenance dept.


